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To: "Lisa Baddevithana"
cc:

Hard Copy To:

Hard Copy cc:

Date: 19/11/2004 08:45
From: Deborah Helszajn

Subject: B4 Re:RvPAGE

I am somewhat surprised to note the contents of the first paragraph of your memo and can but
apologise for the omission. Copies of all the Notices of Additional Evidence are being forwarded to you
in the post.

I note your request for electronic cogies of the spreadsheet exhibits. | have asked Manish Patel, the
officer in @9 case, to make these available

Regards

Debbie Helszajn
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Hard Copy cc:

Date: 16/11/2004 15:29

From: "Lisa Baddevithana" _
Subject: R v PAGE

Dear Debbie

We note the recent Notice of Additional Evidence in relation to the above (namely: statement of

PATEL ) and would ask that you kindly forward an updated schedule for both statements and exhibits.

This was not supplied with the NAE nor was is supplied on previous NAE's.

Finally, our forensic accountants have asked that we provide them with, if possible, electronic copies
of the spread-sheet exhibits.  Would you kindly forward these by email as soon as possible.

Regards

LISA BADDEVITHANA

T - STAFFORD - 8§T16 2LZ - DX 14564

+(

26 EASTGATE STREE

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,

4 A aay gally p g P
please do not read, copy or otherwise use it and do not disclose it to anyone else. Please notify the sender of the delivery error and
then delete the message from your system.

When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in
the governing Frisby & Co client engagement letter.

Royal Mail Is & frading name of Royal Mall Group ple. Registered number 4138203,
Registered in England and Wales. Registered office: 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 8HQ.

Mail
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16/11/2004 15:52

.

Subject: R v PAGE

Dear Deborah

IS

I refer to the CD Rom provided labelled : Rugeley PO Bureau Figures (Wks 1 — 43) and advise that we
are unable to view the material held on said disc. It would appear that the data is missing from the
spreadsheet (for example, see attached).

Would you kindly send a correct copy of the schedules in CD Rom format.

Regards

LISA BADDEVITHANA

26 EASTGATE STREET - STAFFORD - ST16 2L7 - DX 14564

Jb The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy or otherwise use it and do not-disclose it to anyone else. Please notify the sender of the delivery error and
then delete the message from your system, .

When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in
the governing Frisby & Co client engagement letter.
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